

DUPLICATE

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico

MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS ON WELL

RECEIVED
APR 30 1940
HOARS OFFICE

Submit this report in triplicate to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent within ten days after the work specified is completed. It should be signed and sworn to before a notary public for reports on beginning drilling operations, results of shooting well, results of test of casing shut-offs, result of plugging and other important operations, even though the work was witnessed by an agent of the commission. Reports on minor operations need not be signed and sworn to before a notary public. See additional instructions in the Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Indicate nature of report by checking below:

REPORT ON BEGINNING DRILLING OPERATIONS		REPORT ON REPAIRING WELL	
REPORT ON RESULT OF SHOOTING OR CHEMICAL TREATMENT OF WELL	X	REPORT ON PULLING OR OTHERWISE ALTERING CASING	
REPORT ON RESULT OF TEST OF CASING SHUT-OFF		REPORT ON DEEPENING WELL	
REPORT ON RESULT OF PLUGGING OF WELL			

Midland, Texas

April 27th, 1940

Place

Date

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

Following is a report on the work done and the results obtained under the heading noted above at the

The Texas Company's St. of N. M. "D" Well No. 3 in the
Company or Operator Lease

SE 1/4 - SW 1/4 of Sec. 27, T. 17-S, R. 34-E, N. M. P. M.,
Vacuum Field, Lea County

The dates of this work were as follows: See below

Notice of intention to do the work ~~was~~ (was not) submitted on Form C-102 on _____ 19____
and approval of the proposed plan ~~was~~ (was not) obtained. (Cross out incorrect words)

DETAILED ACCOUNT OF WORK DONE AND RESULTS OBTAINED

T. D. 4720' - Lime

This well was acidized on 4-21-40 with 1000 gals. Chemical Process acid. After acidizing the well produced at the rate of 3 barrels oil per day swabbing. Based on swabbing test prior to acidizing, there was no increase in production due to this treatment.

Witnessed by _____ Name _____ Company _____ Title _____

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 27th

I hereby swear or affirm that the information given above is true and correct.

day of April, 19 40
[Signature]
Notary Public

Name [Signature]
Position District Superintendent
Representing The Texas Company
Company or Operator
Address Box 1270, Midland, Texas

My Commission expires 6-1-41

Remarks:
PDG, Jr-JSD 4-27-40
NMOCC (3)

Roy Yarbrough
Name
OIL & GAS INSPECTOR
Title

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico

DUPLICATE

RECEIVED
APR 17 1940

REQUEST FOR PERMISSION TO CONNECT WITH PIPE LINE

HOBBS OFFICE

THIS REQUEST SHOULD BE SUBMITTED IN TRIPLICATE. See instructions in the Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Fort Worth, Texas

April 15, 1940

Place

Date

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

Permission is requested to connect The Texas Company State of New Mexico "D"
Company or Operator Lease

Wells No. 3 in SE 1/4 SW 1/4 of Sec. 27, T. 17 S, R. 34 E, N. M. P. M.,

Vacuum Field, Lea County, with the pipe line of the

Texas-New Mexico Pipe Line Company Houston, Texas
Pipe Line Co. Address

Status of land (State, Government or privately owned) State

Location of tank battery 660' North and 560' West of this well (approximately)

Description of tanks Two 250 barrel bolted steel tanks

Logs of the above wells were filed with the Oil Conservation Commission see note 19

All other requirements of the Commission have (~~been~~) been complied with. (Cross out incorrect words.)

Additional information:

Note: Log will be filed upon receipt of final records.

Yours truly,

Permission is hereby granted to make pipe line connections requested above.

THE TEXAS COMPANY

Owner or Operator

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,

By Roy Yarbrough

By M. J. Adams

Title A. ANDREAS
State Geologist

Position Assistant Division Manager

Date Member Oil Conservation Commission

Address Box 1720, Fort Worth, Texas

APR 17 1940

DUPLICATE

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico

RECEIVED
APR 9 - 1940
HOBB'S OFFICE

MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS ON WELL

Submit this report in triplicate to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent within ten days after the work specified is completed. It should be signed and sworn to before a notary public for reports on beginning drilling operations, results of shooting well, results of test of casing shut-offs, result of plugging of well, and other important operations, even though the work was witnessed by an agent of the commission. Reports on minor operations need not be signed and sworn to before a notary public. See additional instructions in the Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Indicate nature of report by checking below:

REPORT ON BEGINNING DRILLING OPERATIONS		REPORT ON REPAIRING WELL	
REPORT ON RESULT OF SHOOTING OR CHEMICAL TREATMENT OF WELL		REPORT ON PULLING OR OTHERWISE ALTERING CASING	
REPORT ON RESULT OF TEST OF CASING SHUT-OFF	X	REPORT ON DEEPENING WELL	
REPORT ON RESULT OF PLUGGING OF WELL			

Midland, Texas, April 8th, 1940

Place Date

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

Following is a report on the work done and the results obtained under the heading noted above at the

The Texas Company's State of N.M. "D" Well No. 3 in the
Company or Operator Lease
SE 1/4 - SW 1/4 of Sec. 27, T. 17-S, R. 34-E, N. M. P. M.,
Field, County

The dates of this work were as follows:

Notice of intention to do the work was ~~FILED~~ submitted on Form C-102 on See Below 19
and approval of the proposed plan was ~~FILED~~ obtained. (Cross out incorrect words)

DETAILED ACCOUNT OF WORK DONE AND RESULTS OBTAINED

T. D. - 4121'-Lime

Set & cemented 4062' (89 jts) 5 1/2" OD 14# Smithwelded casing at 4074' with 200 sacks cement. Completed cementing at 8:30 AM 4-4-40.

Drilled plug 8:50 PM 4-6-40. Tested casing with 1000# before and after drilling plug - Tested OK.

Witnessed by _____ Name _____ Company _____ Title _____

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _____
8th day of April, 19 40
A. A. Thomas
Notary Public

I hereby swear or affirm that the information given above is true and correct.

Name [Signature]
Position District Superintendent
Representing The Texas Company
Company or Operator
Address Box 1270, Midland, Texas

My Commission expires 6-1-41

Remarks:

NMOCC (3)
Hobbs

Ray Yarbrough
OIL & GAS INSPECTOR

Title

1. The first part of the document discusses the importance of maintaining accurate records of all transactions and activities. It emphasizes that this is essential for ensuring transparency and accountability in the organization's operations.

2. The second part of the document outlines the various methods and tools used to collect and analyze data. It highlights the need for consistent and reliable data collection processes to support informed decision-making.

3. The third part of the document focuses on the role of technology in modern data management. It discusses how advanced software solutions can streamline data collection, storage, and analysis, leading to more efficient and accurate results.

4. The fourth part of the document addresses the challenges associated with data security and privacy. It provides guidance on implementing robust security measures to protect sensitive information from unauthorized access and breaches.

5. The fifth part of the document explores the importance of data quality and integrity. It discusses strategies for identifying and correcting errors in data collection and ensuring that the information used for analysis is accurate and reliable.

6. The sixth part of the document discusses the role of data in strategic planning and performance management. It explains how data can be used to identify trends, measure progress, and make adjustments to organizational goals and strategies.

7. The seventh part of the document provides a summary of the key findings and recommendations. It emphasizes the need for a data-driven approach to organizational management and the importance of ongoing monitoring and evaluation.

8. The eighth part of the document includes a list of references and sources used in the research. It provides a comprehensive overview of the literature and resources that informed the analysis and conclusions.

9. The ninth part of the document contains a list of appendices and supplementary materials. These include detailed data tables, charts, and additional information that supports the main text of the document.

10. The tenth part of the document is a concluding statement that reiterates the main message of the report. It expresses confidence in the findings and encourages the organization to continue to embrace data-driven decision-making for long-term success.

RECEIVED
 Form C-102
 APR 5 - 1940
 RECEIVED
 HOBBS OFFICE

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
 Santa Fe, New Mexico

TRIPPLICATE

MISCELLANEOUS NOTICES

Submit this notice in triplicate to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent before the work specified is to begin. A copy will be returned to the sender on which will be given the approval, with any modifications considered advisable, or the rejection by the Commission or agent, of the plan submitted. The plan as approved should be followed, and work should not begin until approval is obtained. See additional instructions in the Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Indicate nature of notice by checking below:

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TEST CASING SHUT-OFF	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SHOOT OR CHEMICALLY TREAT WELL	
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO CHANGE PLANS		NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PULL OR OTHERWISE ALTER CASING	
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO REPAIR WELL			
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DEEPEN WELL		NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PLUG WELL	

Midland, Texas Place April 4th, 1940 Date

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
 Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

Following is a notice of intention to do certain work as described below at the
The Texas Company's State of N. Mex. "D" Well No. 3 in SE 1/4 - SW 1/4
 Company or Operator Lease
 of Sec. 27, T. 17-S, R. 34-E, N. M. P. M., Vacuum Field,
Lea County.

FULL DETAILS OF PROPOSED PLAN OF WORK

FOLLOW INSTRUCTIONS IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE COMMISSION

T. D. 4100' - Lime

Set & cemented 4062' (89 jts) 5 1/2" OD 14# Smithwelded casing at 4074' with 200 sacks cement. Completed cementing at 8:30 AM 4-4-40.

Anticipate drilling plug & testing casing by pressure method after 60 hours.

Approved APR 5 1940, 19____
 except as follows:

The Texas Company
 Company or Operator

By [Signature]

Position District Superintendent
 Send communications regarding well to

Name The Texas Company

Address Box 1270

Midland, Texas

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
 By Ray Garbrough
 OIL & GAS INSPECTOR
 Title

THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY

LECTURE NOTES

BY

PROFESSOR

OF

THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO

DUPLICATE

TEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico

MISCELLANEOUS NOTICES

RECEIVED
MAR 25 1940
OIL & GAS DIVISION

Submit this notice in triplicate to the Oil Commission or its proper agent before the work specified is to begin. A copy will be returned to the sender on which will be given the approval, with any modifications considered desirable, or the rejection by the Commissioner or agent, of the plan submitted. The plan as approved should be followed, and should not begin until approval is obtained. See additional instructions in the Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Indicate nature of notice by checking below:

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TEST CASING SHUT-OFF	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SHOOT OR CHEMICALLY TREAT WELL	<input type="checkbox"/>
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO CHANGE PLANS	<input type="checkbox"/>	NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PULL OR OTHERWISE ALTER CASING	<input type="checkbox"/>
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO REPAIR WELL	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DEEPEN WELL	<input type="checkbox"/>	NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PLUG WELL	<input type="checkbox"/>

Midland, Texas, March 22nd, 1940.

Place

Date

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

Following is a notice of intention to do certain work as described below at the The Texas Company's St. N.M. "D" Well No. 3 in NE 1/4 NW 1/4 of Sec. 27, T. 18-S, R. 34-E, N. M. P. M., Vacuum Field, Lea County.

FULL DETAILS OF PROPOSED PLAN OF WORK
FOLLOW INSTRUCTIONS IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE COMMISSION

T. D. 1540' - Anhydrite.

Set & cemented 1507' of 7-5/8" OD 26.40# LW casing @ 1521' with 200 sacks on bottom. Ran 160' of 1" pipe behind casing and circulated w/ 100 sacks. Completed cementing 3:30 AM today.

Anticipate drilling plug and testing casing by pressure method after 48 hours.

MAR 25 1940

Approved _____, 19____
except as follows:

The Texas Company,

Company or Operator

By [Signature]

Position District Superintendent,

Send communications regarding well to

Name The Texas Company,

Address Box 1270, Midland, Texas

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,

By Roy Gankrough
Title OIL & GAS INSPECTOR

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico

DUPLICATE

MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS ON WELL

RECEIVED
MAR 22 1940
SANTA FE

Submit this report in triplicate to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent within ~~10~~ ¹⁰ days after the work specified is completed. It should be signed and sworn to before a notary public for reports on beginning drilling operations, results of shooting well, results of test of casing shut-offs, result of plugging of well, and other important operations, even though the work was witnessed by an agent of the commission. Reports on minor operations need not be signed and sworn to before a notary public. See additional instructions in the Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Indicate nature of report by checking below:

REPORT ON BEGINNING DRILLING OPERATIONS		REPORT ON REPAIRING WELL	
REPORT ON RESULT OF SHOOTING OR CHEMICAL TREATMENT OF WELL		REPORT ON PULLING OR OTHERWISE ALTERING CASING	
REPORT ON RESULT OF TEST OF CASING SHUT-OFF	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	REPORT ON DEEPENING WELL	
REPORT ON RESULT OF PLUGGING OF WELL			

Midland, Texas, March 21st, 1940.

Place

Date

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

Following is a report on the work done and the results obtained under the heading noted above at the

The Texas Company's St. N.M. "D" Well No. 3 in the

Company or Operator

Lease

SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of Sec. 27, T. 17-S, R. 34-E, N. M. P. M.,

Vacuum Field, Lea County

The dates of this work were as follows:

See below

Notice of intention to do the work was ~~submitted~~ submitted on Form C-102 on 3-19-1940 and approval of the proposed plan was ~~obtained~~ obtained. (Cross out incorrect words)

DETAILED ACCOUNT OF WORK DONE AND RESULTS OBTAINED

T. D. 1625' - Anhydrite.

Set & cemented 1605' (70 jts) 7-5/8" 26.40# LW casing @ 1619' with 200 sacks cement on bottom. Ran 160' of 1" pipe behind casing & circulated with 100 sacks. Completed cementing 7:30 PM - 3-18-40.

Drilled plug at 2:30 AM 3-21-40. Tested casing before and after drilling plug with 1200#. Tested OK.

Witnessed by _____ Name _____ Company _____ Title _____

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _____

I hereby swear or affirm that the information given above is true and correct.

21st day of March, 1940

Name *A. J. Holland*

A. A. Morris
Notary Public

Position District Superintendent

Representing The Texas Company,

My Commission expires 6-1-40

Address Box 1270, Midland, Texas.

Remarks:

Roy Yarborough
Name
OIL & GAS INSPECTOR

Title